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The Grant A.M.E. Church is a frame basilican plan building of 
3 bays with an entrance vestibule and a side tower, which is entered 
on the south. There is also a rear addition which effectively doubles 
the floor area. The fronted nave is entered through a smaller central 
vestibule under a separate gable. The tower is appended to the west 
side of the first bay. It has 2 stories and a steep pyramid roof 
surmounted by a wooden pinnacle. The second story has a round head 
louvered opening on 3 sides. The nave windows are conventional 
double hung type, with round head upper saches. The rear addition 
is wider than the old nave. It continues flush with the east wall 
and protrudes about 5 ft. beyond the west wall. Its gable roof is 
slightly higher than the original nave. The addition contains a stage 
at the rear and a side stairway to the celler. The old nave and the 
addition form one interior space which is decorated with a high chair 
rail above vertical beeded boarding. The gauge of the boards is wider 
in the addition. There is also a small lean to addition to the 
entrance vestibule which extends from ease side of the vestibule to 
the west side of the church flush with the tower.

The peak of the frontal nave gable has a pair of gingerbread 
scrolls with a central cross.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Grant A.M.E. Church is pjobat^ly the oldest extant building 
in Chesilhurst, a predominantly black icommunity, As the town grew, 
the Grant Church served as the focal point for religious and social 
life for local blacks. As such it embodies much of the history of 
the town.

Named for Bishop Abraham Grant, the Grant A.M.E. Church, was 
conceived by Margaret Wilson, evangelist and member of the "Womens 
Might Missionary Society" in 1896. She was aided by 10 or 12 other 
citizens of Chesilhurst. Lots were purchased at Fourth and Washington, 
ground was broken, and the cornerstone laid in 1897.

Just prior to the construction of the church, services were held 
in private homes.

The church became a focal point in the community and surrounding 
areas. In 1936 additions were made to the original structure to meet 
the requirements of a growing congregation. Since World War II the 
town of Chesilhurst has expanded and with it came a need for a new and 
larger structure. In 1974 a new churdh was erected on a site next 
to the original church. :
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